
1

Shannon Peart

From: Clerks
Subject: FW: Multi-Jurisdictional Fire Prevention and Protection Modernization Plan

 

From: Michelle Hargrave  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 11:37 AM 
Subject: RE: Multi-Jurisdictional Fire Prevention and Protection Modernization Plan 
 
Good Morning, 
 
The Township of East Garafraxa correspondence regarding the Multi-Jurisdictional Fire Prevention and Protection 
Modernization Plan was on the January 9, 2025 County Council agenda, Council pass the following resolution in 
response: 

THAT the correspondence from DuƯerin municipalities regarding the Multi-Jurisdictional Fire Protection 
and Prevention Plan, be received. 

 
Thank you, 
Michelle 
 
Michelle Hargrave | Administrative Support Specialist, Clerk’s Department | Office of the CAO 
County of Dufferin Phone:  519-941-2816 Ext. 2506 | mhargrave@dufferincounty.ca |30 Centre 
Street, Orangeville ON  L9W 2X1 
 
 

From: Jessica Kennedy  
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 2:23 PM 
Subject: Multi-Jurisdictional Fire Prevention and Protection Modernization Plan 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the contents to be safe. 

Good afternoon Michelle,  
 
Please see attached correspondence from the Township of East Garafraxa with respect to the County 
of Dufferin Multi-Jurisdictional Fire Prevention and Protection Modernization Plan. 
 
Sincerely,  
Jessica Kennedy, Dipl.M.A.,Clerk   
Township of East Garafraxa  
065371 Dufferin County Road 3, Unit 2 | East Garafraxa | ON | L9W 7J8  
Tel: 226-259-9400 ext. 204 | Toll Free: 877-868-5967 | Fax: 1-226-212-9812  
www.eastgarafraxa.ca 
 
DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
which they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions 
presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Township of East Garafraxa. Finally, 
the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The Township of East Garafraxa accepts no 
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
 


